

VOLUNTEER APPLICATION

Lizette Mill

10/16/2024 11:36 AM

Application: **HC - Housing Catalyst**

Applicant Information

Birthday: [REDACTED] Gender: Female Education Level: Bachelors degree

Address: [REDACTED] Phone: [REDACTED] <<

Volunteer Groups Applied For

Housing Catalyst

Job Description

I have read the job description

Questions

Which Council District do you live in? Please refer to the map at: <https://gisweb.fcgov.com/HTML5Viewer/Index.html?Viewer=FCMaps&layerTheme=Council%20Districts> GMA

I acknowledge I am available when the Housing Catalyst meets: 3rd Thursday of each month at 7:30 a.m. YES

Current Occupation: retired, but I occasionally work for Larimer County as an election judge

Current Employer: I occasionally work for Larimer County as an election judge.

Prior work experience (please include dates): Election Judge, Larimer County, May 2024 to present
Technical Contributor, Project Manager, and Program Manager, Hewlett-Packard, 1983 to 2016

Volunteer experience (please include dates): Commissioner, Housing Catalyst, 2021 to present
Director, Villages Ltd, 2017 to 2021
Greyrock Commons Homeowners Association president and board member, 2011 to 2017
Part of a multi-year, resident-led design and development for Greyrock Commons Planned Unit Development in the Fort Collins area, 1994 to 1996

Are you currently serving on a City board or Commission? If so, which one? Yes; Housing Catalyst Board of Commissioners

Why do you want to become a member of this particular board or commission? I am passionate about affordable housing and dedicated to the mission and success of Housing Catalyst. The knowledge and experience I gained in my first term as a Housing Catalyst Commissioner will help me contribute effectively in a second term.

Have you already had any formal public housing authority commissioners YES



training? (This is not a requirement)

Have you had any exposure to the board or commission you are applying for? If yes, please explain:

Yes;
This would be my second term as a Commissioner.

Specify any activities which might create a serious conflict of interest if you are appointed:

none

Are you willing to complete the required training if appointed?

YES

How did you learn of a vacancy on this board or commission?

Other (please specify);
I learned that I needed to apply for a second term as part of currently being on the Housing Catalyst Board.

Lizette Mill

Demonstrated Skills

- Excellent leadership and team skills, with both formal project teams and informal program teams
- Housing development and management experience
- Project and program management experience
- Creativity
- Outstanding written and verbal skills
- High initiative
- Diverse technical skills, ability to learn and apply technical knowledge in training, support, quality, and development roles

Housing Development and Management Experience

- Commissioner, Housing Catalyst, 2021 to present
- Director, Villages Ltd, 2017 to 2021
- Greyrock Commons Homeowners Association president and board member, 2011 to 2017
- Part of a multi-year, resident-led design and development for Greyrock Commons Planned Unit Development in the Fort Collins area, 1994 to 1996

Work Experience

- Election Judge, Larimer County, May 2024 to present
- Technical Contributor, Project Manager, and Program Manager, Hewlett-Packard, 1983 to 2016

Educational Background

Bachelor of Science, Computer Science 🏠 December 1982 🏠 University of Maryland